JOIN ZOOM MEETING: THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD IN-PERSON

) LOCATED AT TOWN HALL, 4052 STATE ROUTE 42,
https://us02web.zoom.us/i/84425207611 TOWN OF THOMPSON MONTICELLO, NY 12701. THE MEETING WILL
11-646-558. . : _ | ALSO BE STREAMED LIVE ON ZOOM: TO JOIN

=040-558-8656 Regular Meeting Agenda PLEASE SEE TOWN WEBSITE AT:

Meeting ID: 844 2520 7611

WWW.TOWNOFTHOMPSON.COM

TUESDAY, JANUARY 18, 2022 7:00 PM MEETING

CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL
PLEDGE TO THE FLAG

APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES: January 04, 2022 Organizational/Regular Town Board Meeting

PUBLIC COMMENT

CORRESPONDENCE:

* Steele Sleepy Hollow LLC: Check in the amount of $30,000.00 made payable to Town of Thompson dated 01/04/2022 for
Sleepy Hollow Apartments PILOT Tax Payment, which was provided to the Tax Collector.

AGENDA ITEMS:

1)

2)

3)

4)
5)
6)
7)

8)

CONTINUED DISCUSSION: PETITION FOR ANNEXATION SUBMITTED BY JAY L. ZEIGER, ESQ. ON BEHALF OF
ABRAHAM JEREMIAS, PETITIONER FOR PINE TREE RESORT ESTATES LLC — NYS ROUTE 42 SOUTH, MONTICELLO, SBL
#S 29.-1-44.2 & 2.2, CONSISTING OF 33.623 ACRES

CONSOLIDATED KIAMESHA SEWER DISTRICT EXTENSION NO. 1 — REVIEW AND ACCEPT MAP, PLAN & REPORT
PREPARED BY MHE AND ESTABLISH DATE FOR A PUBLIC HEARING ON SAID EXTENSION (COUNTRYSIDE ACRES
BUNGALOW COLONY & FREEDS BUNGALOW COLONY)

REVIEW & AUTHORIZE TOWN SUPERVISOR TO EXECUTE THE UTILITY AND ACCESS EASEMENT FOR SEWER
INFRASTRUCTURE IN THE LAKEVIEW ESTATES DEVELOPMENT

AMEND RESOLUTION NO. 29 OF THE YEAR 2022 TO INCLUDE (l) LEASE PAYMENTS TO PREPAYS
BILLS OVER $2,500.00

BUDGET TRANSFERS & AMENDMENTS

ORDER BILLS PAID

UPDATE: CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19) PANDEMIC

OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS

REPORTS: SUPERVISOR, COUNCILMEN, & DEPARTMENT HEADS

PUBLIC COMMENT

ADJOURN

Town Board Agenda
January 18, 2022
Page 1 of 1



'a

£

A COl

ACKGR: U_ND ON WHITE PAPER. IF COPIED THE WORD "VOID" WILL ALSOQ APPEAR, : B

SUPERSAFETY AWTIFAAUD FROTECTION

100-1250 (R 7/20)

THE FACE OF THIS DOCUMENT

RE:

30,000.00

" Read the reverse side for (mpo':
is check fna;

-

Capi ﬁa} Bank

ISSUING REGION £ BRANCH
081

THIRTY THOUSAND DOLLARS AND 00 CENTS
PAY TO THE

ORDEROF:  TOWN OF THOMPSON

RE: STEELE SIEFERY HOLILOWPRILO

CASHIER’S CHECK

Melville DES Ops

9105711189

\
" 01/04/2022 TE 5000
BRANCH DID 35540
$ 30,000.00

CUSTOMER COPY
NON-NEGOTIABLE

This check may not be replaced until after the 90th day of issue

i
=
-



Town of Thompson

Memorandum of Village Tax 2020-2021
Fiscal Year 01/01/2021-08/31/21 Annualized

PILOT Tax

Tax Map No:
City Code:

Steele Sleepy Hollow LLC
Sleepy Hollow Apartments
4 Terry Lane #36
Monticello, NY 12701

Due Dates:
Base Tax:
Penalty:
Amount Due:

Make Checks Payable To:

Address:

fn accordance with the Tax
Abatement Agreement for the
benefit of Steele Sleepy Hollow
LLC dated October 2017
3.Payment in Lieu of Taxes (a.)

126.-1-3
484601

1/31/2022
$ 30,000.00
S -

$ 30,000.00

Town of Thompson
Attn: Tax Office

4052 Route 42
Monticello, NY 12701



Marilee Calhoun (Town of Thomeson)

From: William J. Rieber, Jr. <supervisor@townofthompson.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2022 3:35 PM

To: Marilee Cathoun

Cc: Michael Mednick; Yoely (Joel Kohn); John Pavese; melinda. + schock
Scott Mace

Subject: FW: Jeremias Petition for Annexation

Attachments: doc04083720211208133941.pdf; doc04083620211208133048.pdf

Marilee, please put this on the agenda for Tuesday:
Annexation request — Pine Tree Resort Estates, Rt. 42 South, Monticello - Discussion on request for
annexation.

Thanks.

Biil
William J. Rieber Jr. GurEln
Town of Thompson HGPESGN
Supervisor
Office (B45) 794-2500 Ext. 306

Cell {(914) 799-0287
supervisor@townofthompson....
4052 Route 42

Monticello, N.Y. 12701

William J. Rieber, Ir.

Supervisor

Town of Thompson

845-794-2500 Ext. 306

845-794-8600 — Fax

Email: supervisor@townofthompson.com

Town of Thompson is an equal opportunity provider and employer.

THOMPSON

NEW YORK

From: Jay Zeiger <jayzeiger.kkzf@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, December 20, 2021 10:45 AM

To: William J. Rieber, Jr. <supervisor@townofthompson.com>; Michael Mednick <michael@michaelmednick.com>; Yoel
Kohn Ichud B - marilee (clerk-town of thompson) <marilee@townofthompson.com>

Subject: Fwd: Jeremias Petition for Annexation

| see that the agenda for tomorrow night includes the Comolo Annexation Petition but does not include the Pine Tree
Annexation Petition which | wrote to you about on 12/18/21. Is there a reason why Pine Tree was not included? Is it too
late to add?



Marilee Calhoun (Town of Thomeson) '

From: William J. Rieber, Jr. <supervisor@townofthompson.com>

Sent: Monday, December 20, 2021 11:25 AM

To: Jay Zeiger'; 'Michael Mednick’; 'Yoel Kohn Ichud’; 'marilee (clerk-town of thompson)'
Subject: RE: Jeremias Petition for Annexation

Attachments: William J_ Rieber Jr_vcf

Just haven’t had the time to go over the new documentation. | had it red flagged to review but didn’t look at it when |
looked at Comolo. We can put it on after the first of the year. Probably the second meeting in Jan.
Bill

William J. Rieber Jr. Y
Town of Thompson PHR
Supervisor

Office (845) 794-2500 Ext. 306

Cell (914} 799-0387
supewvisor@townofthompson....
4052 Route 42

Monticello, N.Y. 12701

William J. Rieber, Jr.

Supervisor

Town of Thompson

845-794-2500 Ext. 306

845-794-8600 — Fax

Email: supervisor@townofthompson.com

Town of Thompson is an equal opportunity provider and employer.

From: Jay Zeiger <jayzeiger.kkzf@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, December 20, 2021 10:45 AM

To: William J. Rieber, Jr. <supervisor@townofthompson.com>; Michael Mednick <michael@michaelmednick.com>; Yoel
Kohn Ichud , >; marilee (clerk-town of thompson) <marilee@townofthompson.com>

Subject: Fwd: Jeremias Petition for Annexation

I see that the agenda for tomorrow night includes the Comolo Annexation Petition but does not include the Pine Tree
Annexation Petition which | wrote to you about on 12/18/21. Is there a reason why Pine Tree was not included? Is it too ,
late to add?

Please advise.

Thank you.



3) PETITION FOR ANNEXATION SUBMITTED BY JAY L. ZEIGER, ESQ. ON
BEHALF OF ABRAHAM JEREMIAS (PINE TREE RESORT ESTATES, LLC) — NYS

ROUTE 42 SOUTH, MONTICELLO, SBL #'S 29.-1-44.2 & 2.2, CONSISTING OF
——'—'———'—————L—-———-—————J—-________________g____________
33.623 ACRES

Mr. Jay L. Zeiger, Esq. of Kalter Kaplan, Zeiger & Forman Attorneys on behalf of client
Mr. Abraham Jeremias was present to explain the Petition for Annexation that he
submitted on January 14, 2021. Mr. Joel Kohn of JK Expediting Services was also
present on behalf of the applicant. The Petition is to annex lot 2 from the Town to the
Village of Monticello. The property is vacant land consisting of approximately 33.623
acres. The front lot 1 is the Bungalow Colony. The lot 2 parcel is the property to be
annexed. Supervisor Rieber expressed concerns regarding property access as a result
of wetlands and aquifer boundaries serving the Village Water and Cold Spring Road
Water Districts. He said that the provided map does not identify the wetland and aquifer
boundaries.

Director Carnell clarified the concerns regarding the lot line changes involving the error
of (4) tax parcels, which should have only been (2) tax parcels. The Town is currently
working with the Sullivan County Real Property Tax Office to correct the lot line errors
that occurred.

Attorney Zeiger and Mr. Kohn advised the Board that lot 2 if developed would have
easement access through the Pine Tree Estates lot on the other side. Attorney Zeiger
was looking to obtain feedback from both the Town and the Village on the matter to see
if there are any concerns prior to proceeding.

Mr. Kohn advised that the purpose of said Annexation was to obtain sewer service from
the Village of Monticello. The Village did not seem to have any issues in connection
with the Annexation.

Councilwoman Meddaugh expressed concerns regarding the two separate surrounding
zoning districts.

Several Town Board members expressed concerns regarding this annexation request.
Further discussion was held regarding the concerns. Attorney Mednick advised the
Board that they do not have a requirement to make a decision to move forward with the
annexation. The Town Board has several concerns regarding access, disturbance of
wetlands and aquifer boundaries, traffic, parking and overall impact on the Town should
this property be annexed. The Town Board said that these concerns need to be
addressed before any further discussion or action can be taken. There was no action
taken at this time. Attorney Zeiger and Mr. Kohn will address the concerns, which will
be provided to the Town once completed and ask to be put back on the agenda.

Town Board Meeting
February 02, 2021
Page 6 of 13



Minutes of a Regular Meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Thompson held at the
Town Hall, 4052 State Route 42, Monticello, New York and held remotely via Zoom on
February 02, 2021,

ROLL CALL:
Present: Supervisor William J. Rieber, Jr., Presiding
Councilwoman Melinda S. Meddaugh
Councilman Scott S. Mace
Councilman Ryan T. Schock

Also Present: Marilee J. Calhoun, Town Clerk
Michael B. Mednick, Attorney for the Town
Patrice Chester, Deputy Administrator
Melissa DeMarmels, Town Comptroller
Glenn Somers, Parks & Recreation Superintendent

Present via Zoom: Councilman John A. Pavese
James L. Carnell, Jr., Director of Building, Planning & Zoning
Michael G. Messenger, Water & Sewer Superintendent

REGULAR MEETING — CALL TO ORDER

Supervisor Rieber opened the meeting at 7:00 PM with the Pledge to the Flag.
Supervisor Rieber announced that this meeting was held in person, but due to the
Coronavirus (COVID-19) Pandemic the meeting was closed to public access. However
the meeting was held via Videoconferencing and streamed live on the Zoom app, which
is accessible to the public. The meeting is also being recorded for full transcription
purposes should it be required.

PUBLIC HEARING: UNSAFE BUILDINGS (JACK KOEGEL) — 125 ANAWANA LAKE

ROAD, MONTICELLO, NY, SBL # 13.-1-13

Supervisor Rieber opened the Public Hearing at 7:02 PM.

Town Clerk, Marilee J. Calhoun read the legal public notice and stated that she had an
original affidavit of publication. Notice of said hearing was duly published in the Sullivan
County Democrat on January 22, 2021 with same being posted at the Town Hall and
Town Website on January 20, 2021.

The purpose of said public hearing was regarding the repair or the demolition and or
removal of unsafe building(s) located at 125 Anawana Lake Road, Monticello, NY
12701, SBL # 13.-1-13.

Supervisor Rieber asked if the Board had any comments. The Board had no
comments.

Supervisor Rieber asked if anyone from the public would like to be heard on this matter.
Public comments were made as follows:

Town Board Meeting
February 02, 2021
Page 1 of 13



Marilee Calhoun (Town of Thomgson)

From: Jay Zeiger <jayzeiger.kkzf@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 8, 2021 1:39 PM

To: William J. Rieber, Jr.

Cc: marilee@townofthompson.com; ‘Michael Mednick esq.’; 'Joel Kohn'
Subject: Re: Jeremias Petition for Annexation

Attachments: doc04083720211208133941.pdf; doc04083620211208133048.pdf

Hope that all is well.
We would like to bring the proposed Pine Tree annexation matter back to the Town Board for discussion.

To refresh your recollection, attached is a copy of the Petition which has attached to it a map of the property
that is proposed to be annexed to the Village.

Also attached is an impact analysis prepared by Shepstone Management Company, Inc. which outlines the
impacts and benefits to the Town if the annexation were to be approved.

Please add this matter to the agenda for an upcoming Town Board Meeting.
Thank you.

Jay Zeiger, Esq.

Kalter, Kaplan, Zeiger & Forman
6166 State Route 42, PO Box 30
Woodbourne, New York 12788
845-434-4777

845-436-8156 (fax)

From: William J. Rieber, Jr.

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 12:06 PM

To: 'Jay Zeiger'

Cc: marilee@townofthompson.com ; 'Michael Mednick esq.' ; 'Joel Kohn'
Subject: RE: Jeremias Petition for Annexation

Marilee will put it on the agenda for discussion Tuesday.

Happy New Year
Bill

William J. Rieber, Jr.

Supervisor

Town of Thompson

845-794-2500 Ext. 306

845-794-8600 — Fax

Email: supervisor@townofthompson.com



NEWYORK

From: Jay Zeiger <jlzeiger@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 11:32 AM

To: supervisor@townofthompson.com

Cc: marilee@townofthompson.com; Michael Mednick esq. <michael@michaelmednick.com>; Joel Kohn
<joel@jkexpediting.com>

Subject: RE: Jeremias Petition for Annexation

Attached is a Petition for Annexation sent on behalf of our client, Abraham Jeremias. The proposal is to annex the land
specified in the Petition from the Town to the Village of Monticello. A map of the parcel requested to be annexed is
attached to the Petition (Lot 2 on the attached map).

Please schedule this for a future Town Board meeting and please email the date and time of the meeting.
Thank you.

JAY L. ZEIGER, ESQ.

Kalter, Kaplan, Zeiger & Forman
6166 State Route 42, PO Box 30
Woodbourne, New York 12788
Telephone: 845-434-4777

Fax: 845-436-8156
jlzeiger@gmail.com
jayzeiger-kkz@hvc.rr.com

’?;igg Virus-free. www.avast.com



PETITION FOR ANNEXATION

---------------------------------

TO: TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF THOMPSON
TOWN SUPERVISOR WILLIAM J. RIEBER, JR.
MELINDA S. MEDDAUGH
SCOTT MACE
RYAN T. SCHOCK
JOHN PAVESE
Town Council ' j
-and-

TO: VILLAGE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF MONTICELLO

GEORGE NIKOLADOS, Mayor

MICHAEL BANKS, TRUSTEE

ROCHELLE MASSEY, TRUSTEE

CHARLIE SABATINO, TRUSTEE

CARMEN RUE, TRUSTEE

Village Trustees

TO: TOWNBOARD OF THE TOWN OF THOMPSON and

VILLAGE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF MONTICELLO

1. Pursuant to Article 17 of the General Municipal Law of the State of New York, the
Petitioner herein does petition to annex to the Village of Monticello all of the territory which is
now in the Town of Thompson, Sullivan County, New York, which adjoins the Village of
Monticello and is described in Paragraph “2" of this Petition.

2. Petitioner seeks to have territory in the Town of Thompson, Sullivan County, New
York, which adjoins the Village of Monticello and is currently represented by tax map number
for the Town of Thompson being Section 29, Block 1, Lots 44.2 and 2.2 (the “Territory”) to be

annexed to the Village of Monticello and become a part thereof. A metes and bounds

description of the Territory to be annexed is annexed to this Petition as Exhibit “A”.



3. The Petitioner is the owner of all of the property in the Territory to be annexed and
thus is the owner of a majority in assessed valuation, assessed upon the last proceeding
assessment roll of the Town of Thompson.

4. The Territory to be annexed is a single family residence located on 33.623 acres of

land.

5. The Petitioner further requests that upon completion of the requested annexation that
the Territory be zoned RM, which is the same zone as the contiguous parcel.

6. Upon approval of this annexation petition by all municipalities, the Territory to be
annexed will be submitted to the Planning Board of the Village of Monticello for the purpose of
developing the property as a residential development.

7. Attached to this Petition and made a part hereof is a Certificate of the Assessor of the
Town of Thompson, whereby he certifies that as of the date of this Petition, the Petitioner is the
owner of the entire assessed value of the Territory sought to be annexed.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Petitioner in the presence of us as witnesses, affixed his
name and signed the foregoing Petition on thej}f day of January, 2021.

Petitioner:

M 7 Abraham Jerefnias
Witness:

')«)/i//%x ger




STATE OF NEW YORK )
)ss.:
COUNTY OF SULLIVAN)

On the 7 day of January in the year 2021 before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in
and for said State, personally appeared ABRAHAM JEREMIAS, personally known to me or
proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the individual whose name is subscribed
to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the same in his capacity, and
that by his signature on the instrument, the individual, or the person upon behalf of which the

individual acted, executed the instrument,  ~ T
cnen VT PR A A O T i SRR »
i OFFICIAL SEAL 2 FAD ~
S s B R 3

Notary Publif | o

STATE OF NEW YORK )
)ss.: WITNESS STATEMENT
COUNTY OF SULLIVAN)

Jay L. Zeiger, being duly sworn, deposes and says as follows:

[ reside at ) ) ) ~and 1 know
ABRAHAM JEREMIAS, whose name is subscribed to the above sheet containing his
signature, and he subscribed same in my presence on January’7 , 2021,

G R b7
Fipe 7 7

Sworn to before me this 7 M \ N

day of January, 2021

Notary Public /

ECELIA OQUENDO
Nntac Public, State of New York
NYg Reg No. 010Q6350287 ‘ ]
Qualified in Ulster County 290
Commission Expires Nov. 7, 20



STATE OF NEW YORK ) .
Jss.; CERTIFICATE OF ASSESSOR

COUNTY OF SULLIVAN )
Van B. Krzywicki, being duly sworn, deposes and says as follows:

1. I am the appointed Assessor for the Town of Thompson, Sullivan County,
New York. -

2. In my capacity as assessor for the Town of Thompson I prepared the last
preceding assessment roll for the Town of Thompson for the 2020 assessment year, corresponding to the
2020/2021 tax year, a certified copy of which was filed with the Town Clerk of the Town of Thompson on
or about July 1, 2020 (the “2020 Assessment Roll").

3. The total assessed valuation of the real property in the Town of Thompson
according to the 2020 Assessiment Roll was $_/, 83/, 543 73

4, The 2020 Assessment Roll provided that Abraham Jeremias was the owner of
a parcel of land in the Town of Thompson under tax map number Section 29, Block 1, Lot 44. Said parcel
was assessed on the 2020 Assessment Roll at $82,300,00.

5. Subsequent to the filing of the 2020 Assessment Roll, and pursuant to a Town
Planning Board approved lot line change, Abraham Jeremias acquired an additional parcel of land of 32.628=
acres and Abraham Jeremias conveyed a portion of Section 29, Block 1, Lot 44, to Pine Tree Resort Estates
LLC, such that after implementing the aforementioned lot line change, Abraham Jeremias is now the owner
of two parcels of land in the Town of Thompson under Tax Map Numbers Section 29, Block 1, Lots 44.2
and 2.2 (the “Reconfigured Parcels™), which is comprised of a single family residence located on 33.62 acres
of land,

6. The two Reconfigured Parcels are contiguous to land in the Village of Monticello and
the Reconfigured Parcels represent all of the land owned by Abraham Jeremias as a result of the above
mentioned lot line change.

7. The Reconfigured Parcels owned by Abraham Jeremias mentioned above
comprise 100% of the total assessed valuation of real property owned by the said Abraham Jeremias in the
Town of Thompson as a result of the lot line change.

Van B. Krzywicki¢/

Sworn to before me this _‘1’_“’\

day of January, 202

Notary Public

MARILEE J. CALHOUN
Notary Public, State of New York
Sullivan Counéy Clerk's #2571
Commission Expires July 08, '51-09&91



45 Main Street * P.Q, Box 166

—Vﬂ:\t

u’ a

Bl‘CUﬂ@
ENGINEERING - LAND SURVEYING

R
'\

7,
(

Pine Bush, New York 12566
Tel: (845) 744-3620
Fax: (845) 744-3805

Email: mntm@mntm.co

;‘u P“‘Fj““‘i /f

rto‘ﬁ Tm«@lh-Mm\sheJ} l-

Lawrence J. Maorshall, F.E,
John Tavalli, P.E., L.S.

Zuchary A, Peters, P.E,
Kenneth W, Vriesema, LS.

DEED DESCRIPTION

ALL THAT LAND, situate in the Town of Thompson, County of Sulllvan, State of New

York, as shown on a map entitled “Lot Line Change Map of Lands of Pine Tree Resort Estates,
LLC & Abraham Jeremias”, filed in the Sullivan County Clerk’s Office on Margi q_eR0, 35
Map No. [ S~04%" | bound and described as follows:

BEGINNING at a set 5/8" iron rod with a plastic i.d. cap on the east slde of New York

State Highway No. 42 at the northwest corner of lands of Kollel Metziyonim Beth Aron Zev,
Deed Reference Instrument # 2011-1269;

THENCE along sald road, North Twenty-Two Degrees, Forty-One Minutes, Seventeen

Seconds East, One Hundred Fifty-Four and Thirty-Five Hundredths Feet {N 22°41’17’ E 154.35);

THENCE through the Iands of Abraham Jeremias, Deed Reference Liber 1515, Page 594,

South Eighty Degrees, Fifty-Seven Minutes, Three Seconds East, Two Hundred Eighty-Eight and
Eighty-Seven Hundredths Feet (S 80°57'03" E 288.87');

THENCE through the lands of Pine Tree Resort Estates, LLC, Deed Reference Liber 19332,

Page 548, the following courses:

L4

South Twenty-Two Degrees, Thirty-One Minutes, Fifty-Seven Seconds West, Fifty-One
and Forty-Two Hundredths Feet (S 22°31'57"” W 51.42'),

South Eighty Degrees, Fifty-Seven Minutes, Three Seconds East, One Thousand One
Hundred Fifteen and Sixty-One Hundredths Feet (S 80°57'03" E 1,115.61'),

North Eight Degrees, Forty-Five Minutes, Fifty-Two Seconds West, Six Hundred Seventy-
Nine and Seven Hundredths Feet (N 08°45’52 W 679.07'),

North Seventy-Six.Degrees, Thirty-Three Minutes, Nine Seconds West, One Hundred
Sixty-Six and Two Hundredths Feet (N 76°33’09” W 166,02, and

North Six Degrees, FIfty Minutes, Forty-Six Seconds East, One Hundred Elghty-Five and
Eighty-Nine Hundredths Feet (N 06°50'46" E 185.89");

5:\3130\Deed Descriptions\3130-PROP LOT 2,DD.doc (: ; g \ /



THENCE along the lands of Steele Sleepy Hollow LLC, instrument # 2017-8972, South
Seventy-Nine Degrees, Twenty-Five Minutes, Fifty-Seven Seconds East, One Thousand Five
Hundred Eighty-One and Elghty-Four Hundredths Feet (S 79°25'57” E 1,581.84')to a set stone
on end In a stone pile;

THENCE along the lands of Nellie S. & Timothy F. Culligan, Deed Reference Liber 3106,
Page 380, South Six Degrees, Twenty-Seven Minutes, Twenty-Two Seconds West, Nine Hundred
Thirty and Zero Hundredths Feet (S 06°27°22" W 930.00') to a set 5/8" fron rod with a plastic
i.d. cap in a swampy area, and North Elghty Degrees, Forty-Elght Minutes, Six Seconds West,
One Thousand Nine Hundred Thirty-Six and Ninety-Three Hundredths Feet (N 80°48'06"W
1,936.93');

THENCE along the lands of Zoli . Kleinberger, Deed Reference Liber 2232, Page 175,
North Seventy-Five Degrees, Four Minutes, Twenty-Four Seconds West, Two Hundred Four and

Thirty-Four Hundredths Feet (N 75°04'24” W 204.34');

THENCE along the lands of Kollel Metzlyonim Beth Aron Zev, Instrument # 2011-12689,
North Eighty Degrees, Fifty-Seven Minutes, Three Seconds West, Two Hundred Forty-Two and.
Thirty-Four Hundredths Feet {N 80°57°03” W 242.34’) to a found 1” o.d. iron pipe, 5" above
grade, and North Eighty Degrees, Fifty-Seven Minutes, Three Seconds West, Two Hundred
Eighty-Nine and Thirty-One Hundredths Feet.(N 80°57°03” W 289,31} to the point of beginning,

CONTAINING 33,623 acres of land as surveyed by Mercurlo-Norton-Tarolli-Marshall,
Land Surveying-Engineering, P.C., 45 Main Street, Pine Bush, NY 12566. Bearings refer to state
plane coordinate grid north of the New York State eastern zone.

SUBJECT to utllity easements, grants or rights-of-way of record, if any.
INTENDED to be a portion of the same premises conveyed to Abraham Jerernias, by a

deed filed In the Sullivan County Clerk's Office in Liber 1515 of Deeds, Page 594 and a portlon of
the same premises conveyed to Pine Tree Resort Estates LLC, by a deed flled In the Sullivan

County Clerk's Office In Uber 1932 of Deeds, Page 548.

-2- $:\3130\Deed Descriptions\3130-PROP LOT 2,0D.doc



Y SURKELT 10 Adev LETARS e ACCLIOMTE, L 70 DATE, WILY ARSTRACY SEPORT, ity AOVEAL

Zoalng Lcgend: HC-1

.>\. Notca: Ioning lcgead: RD-1
1
\
3

=3 o 7
o o I
BRI | VSERCPEAS DETKE D e 5 N by 5
TS VIITICAL DATLM I MSX w2 pemircatoen | _xsmcs SN DT MR, 2200037, s 2 54 = ,FL
20 DO Y MANY »om x|  semesd 137 O, o [ o= 2N Lo . =
2 e w5 e ¢ s oS 2 wre - oy = RN =
Ssmaes Gty LIRS P et P e a H Z B
53 JUMETT TO MINLatNT DRI TASDENTS W KA viR CF THE MCILE CF T8 STATE OF it p—— . w e SNk 0l
M VO, Moty AD PL DR, D15 § 13 OF 21 (708 CHTE G2 Lot 4 FLE b T Siadivan QLMTY X, o R - .y ~ e
3 O TEE BV SADNES O T KLBET DAY T T SRR CF P P . MOS0 AR LY, ot o 2T, o R
ENSBor. +
A , 502, 3 e o 5i0E 2.
\! Ty e = 8o #0032 M XAan DT COBAL 2.......c.. > d
] = AT ey .
\3 coveRacE. o
Az

et o
ST SV MOUOW 1L
o— sy

!
& Y o

¢

Village of Honlicelic
X sy
Towa of Thompson e

3 PRCPEATY LN € COMrew
b
e R e L, e UTLEY i M0 P
Arca = 52300 Acrcs b rocners sty
oo e o s e it o
Cah w — s
e
Proposcd ot 3 b] it e e e rot
233623 Acres — — o RS

Lot 11 Lot 1O

Lot 68 Lot ©

Parcc! Informatioa

Taw DaRcH: RECT, 23, WOTK L 10T €
TCTAL ARCA TG A

BEOED GRreR. | PRE T RCSORT LSTATES | ABRess JDRGMAS
[ el B s Srery
2000 vy we OO VN v x5

WD RO | LB, 5, 5 Livmm 835

Tolal Arca = 55520 Acrcs
UAALTNOWLT) AL TTRATCRY DR AZITOMN IO A SLAVEY MAS Fn. mﬂn Q - x,v 2- FB& Oﬁ. 1S AR G NCOMALTY
2O neoaew 3
v o e Pirc Trec Rosort Latates, LIC &
AL I COMSIXIED VALD, TR CONCR

i O OF THONCSON
. Abraban Jercamias o T howsoy |
WAL PLOARD b ALOROINS Tt Tk STV LTk &
PALCTEr T LA SO ST £y e ne Yo ———

TR e vk

TR s 6 T ALY 5 e s . ey

FEVIALS ae SITITErG, 7O v 7. Sy e ey ol et e
gt ot n7 £ Nl PR
ADTOrAL AIVERALS, NSPTUIORG, TR SICEnSORS 8 1 | rirtn LOMEALTOR NOTE, w2 FTVVE COmRITED O mi Y 29 2006 Sar

[EF o i oo nisera o IAkGLN Smes: el o Aoy 2 S ) YA,




Pine Tree Resort Estates, LLC
Multi-Family Project

Proposed Annexation to
Village of Monticello:
Community Impact Analysis

Prepared by:

Shepstone Management Company, Inc.
Planning & Research Consultants
100 Fourth Street Honesdale, PA 18431
{570) 251-9550 FAX 251-9551
www.shepstone.net

mail@shepstone.net

November, 2021




Community Impact Analysis

Background:

Pine Tree Resort Estates, LLC proposes to develop a 33.6 acre parcel of land (tax map
map parcel 29-1-2.2) located at the rear of 3710 State Route 42 in the Town of
Thompson. The parcel is also proposed for annexation to the Village of Monticello,
which it adjoins on the south side. There is a legal access to the parcel along the
current Town/Village boundary, which skirts the northern edge of a significant wetland,
crossing the wetland buffer area. There is, too, a connection crossing this wetland to
Route 42 on the south side of the property, on which is located an older single-family

home of 1,820 square feet in floor area.

"

[T

t; Village of Katieels

5 T‘aY. )n.'uT‘fvcz‘xpw‘c
: 1

ey

A total of 20 apartment buildings are proposed for the site, which is currently in the Town

of Thompson's RR-2 Rural Residential 2 District under zoning where such apartments
are not permitted. Given annexation, though, the property will presumably become part
of the Village of Monticello’'s R-M Residential Multifamily District, where they will be
permitted as Special Uses. Each building will consist of eight apartment with a

Pine Tree Resort Estates, LLC Page 1 of 9
Shepstone Management Gompany, Inc.



Community Impact Analysis

combination of three and five-bedroom units, a total of 160 units with an average floor
area of 1,225 square feet.

Fiscal Impact:

This property is currently assessed at $99,800, which is equal to a theoretical full
market value of $138,611. This includes the existing single-family home. The 33.6 acres
of land is assessed at $51,300 or $71,250 market value, which is $2,120 per acre. The
existing home is assessed at $48,500, which is equivalent to a market value of $67,415
or $37 per square foot.

Based on a review of several assessments for relatively new and comparable apartment
units in the Village of Monticello, it is anticipated the units proposed in this instance are
likely to be assessed at a roughly $50,000 per unit (a market value of just under
$70,000), yielding a total assessed value of approximately $8,000,000 for the project.

Real property taxes are levied by the Town (including “Town to Highway” taxes paid by
both Town and Village property owners), the Village and the County both for itself and to
cover state mandated costs for Medicaid, state welfare mandates and other state
mandates. There are also special taxes for fire protection, library services, solid waste
management and sewage services, but these are assumed to generally match costs
and, therefore, are not further analyzed in terms of net fiscal impacts.

Tax rates per $1,000 of assessed value are for the latest periods available (2021) are
the same for the Town and the Village, with the exception that Town residents outside
the Village do not pay Village taxes and Village residents do not pay taxes raised for
Highway and General Fund expenses outside the Village. "Highway Outside Village"
taxes will be dropped for this property upon annexation.

Pine Tree Resort Estates, LLC Page2 of 9
Shepstone Management Company, inc.



Community Impact Analysis

The resulting changes in taxes from annexation and development of this project are

highlighted in the table below:

JJU}i‘s"dlctioﬁ el i »'Aﬁﬂnéka_tion' "’;‘:”Ahﬁéiiatioh _
Town to Highway 2.335904 2.335904 0.000000
Highway Outside Vill 2.133580 0.000000 -2.133580
Gen Fund out of Vill 0.000005 0.000000 -0.000005

Total Town Tax Rate 4.469489 2.335904 -2.133585

Current Assessment S 99,800 §$ 99,800 $§ -
Current Taxes to Town $ 446.06 $ 233,12 $§ (212.93)
Added Assessment S - S 8,000,000 S 8,000,000
Total Assessment S 99,800 $ 8,099,800 $ 8,000,000
Total Taxes to Town $ 446.06 $ 18,920.36 $ 18,474.30
Village Tax Rate 0.000000 25.098801 25.098801
Taxes to Village $ - $203,295.27 $203,295.27
County Tax Rate 2.941601 2.941601 0
Taxes to County $ 293,57 ' $ 23,826.38 $ 23,532.81
Schoo! Tax Rate 21.596997 21.596997 0

Taxes to School $  2,155.38 $174,931.36 $172,775.98

.7 TOTALLOCALTAXES $  2,895.01 $420,973.36 ' $418,078.35
Total State Tax Rate 3.079567 3.079567 0
Taxes to State $ 307.34 $ 24,943.88 $ 24,636.54

_ TOTALALLREALPROPERTYTAKES § 3,202.35 $445917.24 $442,714.89

The data indicates the following:

*  While the Town will lose $212.93 in taxes from annexation prior to development,
such project, upon completion, will annually generate an estimated additional
$18,474.30 in total net taxes to the Town post-development.

Pine Tree Resort Estates, LLC Page 3 of 9
Shepstone Management Company, Inc.



Community Impact Analysis

«  TheVillage will gain $203,295.27 in taxes.

*  Sullivan County will gain $23,532.81 in taxes to cover its general expenditures plus
another $24,636.54 to cover the costs of Medicaid and other state mandates.

*  The Monticello Central School District will gain $172,775.98 in taxes.

Some of these gains, of course, will offset by expenses, but these will be minor for this

particular development for three reasons:

1. The access road from Route 42 will remain private and generate no maintenance
expenses for the Town or Village.

2. Although there obviously can be no guarantee, it is fully anticipated this project will
be marketed to the Jewish Orthodox community. Women do not typically drive and,
therefore, the traffic impacts on Route 42 will be mitigated with more bus service
and fewer individual trips.

3. Jewish Orthodox communities also rely upon private religious education and,
therefore, there is highly unlikely to be any impact school costs.

Consequently, municipal expenses should be minimal, with no particular burden on the
Town of Thompson, the Village of Monticello or the Monticello Central School District.
The general costs of Sullivan County government would increase very slightly with the
addition of 160 households but there are no county roads involved and, therefore, the
increase in expenses would not rise to full proportionality with household growth, “The
Economic Impact of Home Building in a Typical Local Area,” a National Association of

Home Builders study from 2015, in fact, indicates a 100-unit rental project can typically

Pine Tree Resort Estates, LLC Page 4 of 9
Shepstone Management Company, Inc,



Community Impact Analysis

be expected, after 15 years, to “generate a cumulative $9.5 million in revenue compared
to $8.4 million in costs, including annual current expenses, capital investment, and
interest on debt.” Applied to this 160-unit project, this would mean a net positive
economic impact of $1,760,000 to local government over the 15 year period. This is

before considering the special factors noted above.
Traffic Impact:

Traffic impacts in this instance will be limited to Route 42 a/k/a Forestburgh Road,
where sight distance is excellent and traffic is currently approximately 8,970 vehicles
per day. Given that women typically do not drive in Jewish Orthodox communities and
neither do others on Saturdays and several other religious holidays, traffic generated
will be less than typical. Supporting this perspective is Census data indicating the
average number of vehicles per household in Sullivan County is 1.6. It is 1.4 in the Town
(which includes the Village) and only in 0.6 in a typical Jewish Orthodox community.
Moreover, use of public transportation and carpooling is far more common in such
communities than elsewhere.

Therefore, while the total traffic generated per apartment unit on a daily basis would
normally be in the range of six trips per day, it will be far less in this instance. Using the
number of vehicles per household ratio as a guide, it is projected this development will
produce roughly three trips per day per unit or 480 per day, increasing Route 42 traffic
by 5.4%.

The impact of this traffic can be approximated based on Route 42 characteristics (e.g.,
12 feet wide lanes, 6 feet wide shoulders, 5% truck traffic, level terrain, a 50/50 direction
split). Using “Highway Capacity Manual” formulas it is estimated this highway now

Pine Tree Resort Estates, LLC Page 5 of 9
Shepstone Management Company, Inc.



Community Impact Analysis

operates at a low LOS C or high LOS D level of service and will continue to do so with
the addition of 480 trips generated from this project with significant changes in delay.
Regardless, a traffic study will undoubtedly be required and if such study determines
Route 42 improvements are required to mitigate traffic impacts, such improvements will
become the responsibility of Pine Tree Resort Estates, LLC and will not become a
burden to taxpayers.

Land Use Impact:

As noted above, the project site is currently in the Town of Thompson's RR-2 Rural
Residential 2 District where such apartments are not permitted and maximum density
for all residential development is one unit per acre. Given annexation, though, the
property will presumably become part of the Village of Monticello’s R-M Residential
Multifamily District where there is no strict density standard. The number of units is
simply restrained in the Village by other applicable RM development standards relating
to building height, yards, lot coverage and open space.) There is, though, a maximum
density set for townhouses of eight units per acre, which provides some guidance based
on another form muiti-family development.

Pine Tree Resorts Estates will have a density of 4.75 units per acre, which is well below
the maximum for townhouses that are typically larger in floor area. This equal to just
slightly less than 9,150 square feet of lot area per unit on average. Significantly, the R-M
Residential Multifamily District allows one-family and two-family dwellings with a
minimum of 7,500 square feet. Therefore, the density proposed in this instance is well
below what would be permitted for even the least-intensive residential development in
this zoning district.

It is, likewise, significant that adjoining existing development is also more intensive. The

Pine Tree Resort Estates, LLC Page 6 of 9
Shepstone Management Company, Inc.



Community Impact Analysis

Sleepy Hollow Apartments project on Terry Lane (see photo on next page) consists of
228 units in 23 buildings on 26 acres; a density of 8.8 units per acre, which is almost
twice the density Pine Tree Resort Estates will have. Therefore, land use impacts are

essentially nil and certainly not significant.

eéﬁy Hollow Apartmeﬁts - Adjoins Pine Tree Resé;'t Estates Site
Environmental Impact:

Pine Tree Resort Estates will be a residential development subject to State
Environmental Quality Review and New York State DEC stormwater management
regulations that will strictly control how the site is developed. There is a large wetland
on the property, around which the access road will need to skirt, crossing the wetlands
buffer area in the process. Federal and State wetland standards will, therefore, also

apply and ensure development meets all environmental standards.

Pine Tree Resort Estates, LLC Page 7 ot 9
Shepstone Management Company, Inc.



Community Impact Analysis

The area being improved primarily consists of Wellsboro and Wurtsboro soils that are
moderately well-drained and developable, although there are some slopes to be
avoided and the conceptual plan does this by carefully laying out the buildings to fit
topography.

A New York State Department of Environmental Conservation EAF Mapper Summary
Report indicates the site includes a principal aquifer and the Village of Monticello Water
Department has three water wells located at the end of Park Avenue roughly one-third
of a mile from the nearest part of the project. A review of the Annual Drinking Water
Quality Report for 2019 for the Water Department indicates

These wells provided 59,312,000 gallons of water in 2019, equal to 11.5% of the
Village's water supply. These wells were evaluated as part of a New York state
Department of Health source water assessment and rated as having a "Medium High”
risk of contamination for two reasons:

«  “The well draws 100 gallons per minutes from an unknown aquifer.”

“The well has a high sensitivity rating.”

Both of these explanations are speculative in nature and there have been no actual
significant contamination issues, despite Sleepy Hollow Apartments, a residential

project of similar character and scope being immediately adjacent.

The primary water quality issue in the case of residential development is, of course,
during construction and this will be directly addressed with required stormwater
management. Other issues such as; (a) the use of road deicing chemicals on the
access road and parking areas, (b) use of herbicides or insecticides on the lawn areas

Pine Tree Resort Estates, LLC Page 8 of 9
Shepstone Management Campany, Inc.



Community Impact Analysis

of the development and (c) fuel oil spills can be controlled with conditions attached to
Village special use and site plan review approvals.

Conclusions:

Pine Tree Resort Estates can reasonably be expected to have the following community
impacts:

»  Positive fiscal impacts on the Town of Thompson, Village of Monticello Central
School District and a generally neutral impact fiscal impact on Sullivan County,

*  Arelatively minor impact on Route 42 traffic conditions,

*  Aland use impact for similar to that anticipated under Village zoning and consistent
with the character of the adjoining neighborhood,

. Negligible environmental impacts that can be addressed during the planning
approval process and through conditions.

Overall, the proposed annexation will be net positive for all parties involved.

Pine Tree Resort Estates, LLC Page 9 of 9
Shepstone Management Company, Inc.



\ 1 e W\

Marilee Calhoun (Town of ThomEson)

From: William J. Rieber, Jr. <supervisor@townofthompson.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2022 3:29 PM

To: Marilee Calhoun

Cc: Michael Mednick; Yoely (Joel Kohn); John Pavese; melindz ; schock
_ Scott Mace

Subject: FW: Kiamesha - Draft MPR

Attachments: Kiamesha MPR 12-29-21.pdf

Marilee:

Please put this on the agenda:
Kiamesha Consolidated Sewer District Extension No. 1- Review and accept the Map Plan and report prepared
by MHE and set a date and time for a public hearing on said extension.

Thanks.
Bill
William J. Rieber Jr. Gl
Town of Thompson OO
Supervisor
Office (845) 794-2500 Ext. 306

Cell {914) 799-0387
supervisor@townofthompson....
4052 Route 42

Monticello, N.Y, 12701

William J. Rieber, Jr.

Supervisor

Town of Thompson

845-794-2500 Ext. 306

845-794-8600 - Fax

Email: supervisor@townofthompson.com

Town of Thompson is an equal opportunity provider and employer.

From: Matthew Sickler <msickler@mhepc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 29, 2021 11:27 AM

To: William J. Rieber, Jr. <supervisor@townofthompson.com>

Cc: 'Michael B. Mednick ESQ' <michael@michaelmednick.com>; 'Michael Messenger'
<mmessenger@townofthompson.com>; 'Yoely {Joel Kohn)'

Subject: RE: Kiamesha - Draft MPR

Bill,
I've attached a revised copy. Please let me know if you need hard copies of the report delivered.
Thanks and Happy New Year to everyone!



Matt

Matthew Sickler P.E.

Associate

Office: (570) 296-2765

Fax: (570) 296-2767
msickler@mhepc.com | www.mhepc.com

in|

A 1
111 Wheatfield Drive, Suite 1
Milford, PA 18337

From: William J. Rieber, Jr. <supervisor@townofthompson.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 2021 1:44 PM

To: Matthew Sickler <msickler@mhepc.com>

Cc: 'Michael B. Mednick ESQ' <michael@michaelmednick.com>; 'Michael Messenger'
<mmessenger@townofthompson.com>; 'Yoely (Joel Kohn)'

Subject: RE: Kiamesha - Draft MPR

Matt:
Please look over the changes | have noted in the attached and if you agree, please update the MPR so we can get it on

the agenda for Tues.
Bill

William J. Rieber Jr.

Town of Thompson

Supervisor

Office {B45) 794-2500 Ext. 306
Cell {914} 799-0387
supervisor@townofthompson....
4052 Route 42

Monticelio, N.Y. 12701

William J. Rieber, Jr.

Supervisor

Town of Thompson

845-794-2500 Ext. 306

845-794-8600 - Fax

Email: supervisor@townofthompson.com

Town of Thompson is an equal opportunity provider and employer.

THOMPSON

NEW YORK

From: Matthew Sickler <msickler@mhepc.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2021 12:15 PM

To: William J. Rieber, Jr. <supervisor@townofthompson.com>

Cc: 'Michael B. Mednick ESQ' <michael@michaelmednick.com>; 'Michael Messenger'




<mmessenger@townofthompson.com>; 'Yoely (Joel Kohn)’
Subject: RE: Kiamesha - Draft MPR

Bill,
I've attached the revised MPR.

Please let me know if anyone has any questions or comments.
Matt

Matthew Sickler P.E.
Assaciate

Office: (570) 296-2765
Fax: (570) 296-2767
msickler@mhepc.com | www.mhepc.com

Jin

[ 8 3
111 Wheatfield Drive, Suite 1
Milford, PA 18337

From: William J. Rieber, Jr. <supervisor@townofthompson.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2021 12:01 PM

To: Matthew Sickler <msickler@mhepc.com>

Cc: 'Michael B. Mednick ESQ' <michael@michaelmednick.com>; 'Michael Messenger'
<mmessenger@townofthompson.com>; 'Yoely (Joel Kohn}'

Subject: RE: Kiamesha - Draft MPR

Joel:
This additional cost will be the responsibility of the applicant. Kindly confirm.

Matt:

Let’s move forward.

Bill
William J. Rieber Jr. @}s@;ﬁ}@ﬁ
Town of Thompson TGS as
Supervisor

Office (845) 794-2500 Ext. 306
Cell (914) 795-0387
supenvisor@townofthompson....
4052 Route 42

Monticello, N.Y. 12701

William J. Rieber, Jr.

Supervisor

Town of Thompson

845-794-2500 Ext. 306

845-794-8600 — Fax

Email: supervisor@townofthompson.com

Town of Thompson is an equal opportunity provider and employer.




THOMPSON

NEW YORK

From: Matthew Sickler <msickler@mhepc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2021 10:44 AM

To: William J. Rieber, Jr. <supervisor@townofthompson.com>

Cc: Michael B. Mednick ESQ <michael@michaelmednick.com>; Michael Messenger
<mmessenger@townofthompson.com>; Yoely (Joel Kohn)

Subject: RE: Kiamesha - Draft MPR

Bill,

Not a big change but we will need to revise the report narrative, update the flow and cost sharing calculations, the
district map and district description. Probably a couple of hours of time on our end.

if you are ok with that | should be able to get it done later this week.

Matt

Matthew Sickler P.E.
Assuciate

Office: (570) 296-2765
Fax: (570) 296-2767
msickler@mhepc.com | www.mhepc.com

Jin

111 Wheatfield Drive, Suite 1
Milford, PA 18337

From: Joel Kohn

Sent: Monday, December 13, 2021 10:23 AM

To: Matthew Sickler <msickler@mhepc.com>

Cc: William J. Rieber, Jr. <supervisor@townofthompson.com>; Michael B. Mednick ESQ
<michael@michaelmednick.com>; Michael Messenger <mmessenger@townofthompson.com>
Subject: Re: Kiamesha - Draft MPR

Good morning Matt,

As discussed on the phone with you, see screenshot below of the additional parcel that the owner wants to add,
that I discussed with the supervisor.

The parcel is approximately .69 acres and currently has a manufactured home.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.



. FIASER LARE

TEEEDH P R

< PN OF BN
T

ML

Rt

T

Sincerely,

Joel Kohn

JK Expediting Services
63 Liberty St.

P.O. Box 369
Monticello NY 12701

On Mon, Dec 6, 2021 at 11:19 AM Matthew Sickler <msickler@mbhepc.com> wrote:

Hi Bill,

[’ve attached a revised MPR. I’ve made revisions to address the comments below. [ put something in to
address capacity and additional bedrooms with a 10 year time period.

Please let me know if you have any other comments.
Thanks and have a great day!

Matt



Matthew Sickler P.E.

Associate

Office: (570) 296-2765
111 Wheatfield Drive, Suite 1

Fax: (570) 296-2767
Milford, PA 18337

msickler@mhepc.com | www.mhepc.com

From: William J. Rieber, Jr. <supervisor@townofthompson.com>

Sent: Friday, December 3, 2021 11:53 AM ‘
To: Matthew Sickler <msickler@mbhepc.com>; 'Michael B. Mednick ESQ' <michael@michaelmednick.com>;
'Michael Messenger' <mmessenger@townofthompson.com>

Cc: 'Yoely (Joel Kohn)

Subject: RE: Kiamesha - Draft MPR

Matt:

See your last email highlighted below. Let’s all try to get this wrapped up.

Joel:

If you have any more comments on behalf of your clients please get them in before we revise the MPR
and get it on the agenda to accept.

Bill

From: Matthew Sickler <msickler@mhepc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2021 10:27 AM

To: William J. Rieber, Jr. <supervisor@townofthompson.com>; 'Michael B. Mednick ESQ'
<michael@michaelmednick.com>; 'Michael Messenger' <mmessenger@townofthompson.com>
Ce: Yoely (Joel Kohn) L

Subject: RE: Kiamesha - Draft MPR




Thanks Bill. We’re a little short statfed the rest of this week but I’ll get the revisions out to everyone early
next week.

Have a great Thanksgiving!

Matt

Matthew Sickler P.E.

Assaciate

AR TR £ O S

Office: (570) 296-2765

111 Wheatfield Drive, Suite 1

Eax: (570) 296-2767
Milford, PA 18337

mgickler@mhepc.com | www.mhepc.com

From: William J. Rieber, Jr. <supervisor@townofthompson.com>

Sent: Monday, November 22, 2021 4:31 PM

To: Matthew Sickler <msickler@mhepc.com™>; 'Michael B. Mednick ESQ' <michael@michaelmednick.com>;
'"Michael Messenger' <mmessenger@townofthompson.com>

Cc: Yoely (Joel Kohn) i
Subject: RE: Kiamesha - Draft MPR

Matt:
First of all, I did send Joel a copy of the report. I have added him to this thread so he can see my comments.

o Pp D refers to the Concord reserve. That right to a reserve has expired. Technically the Concord is in
the district and would have a right to some use but not a reserve. I guess the Concord could possibly
use possible use 300,000 gpd for high density housing. 140 acres x 4 homes per lot x 5 bedrooms x 110
gallons per BR.

e The single family home lots should have a buy in. I don’t know where the 4000 gpd number came
from. It seems like it could be 20 bedrooms x 110 gallons x $20 of approximately $11,000 per lot.

« I think we should have a notation that says that if the bedroom count on any of the properties exceeds
that which they bought in for by virtue of new construction, additions or the like, that they must pay the
$20.00 per gallon fee at building permit application. You could sunset the requirement, say in 10 years:
From their connection to the district.

7



Bill

William J. Rieber Jr. éjﬁgwﬁiﬂ

Town of Thompson THOMPSEN
Supervisor
Office {B45) 794-2500 Ext. 306

Cell (914) 799-0387
supervisor@townofthompson....
4052 Route 42

Monticello, N.Y. 12701

William J. Rieber, Jr.
Supervisor

Town of Thompson
845-794-2500 Ext. 306
845-794-8600 — Fax

Email: supervisor@townofthompson.com

Town of Thompson is an equal opportunity provider and employer.

THOMPSON

From: Matthew Sickler <msickler@mhepc.com>

Sent: Monday, November 8, 2021 10:14 AM

To: Michael B. Mednick ESQ <michael@michaelmednick.com>; Michael Messenger
<mmessenger@townofthompson.com™>; "Willam J. Rieber, Jr' <supervisor@townofthompson.com>
Subject: FW: Kiamesha - Draft MPR

I’ve attached a draft of the MPR to extend the Kiamesha district to include Country side and Freeds. The
initial report to expand the old Harris Woods district included the purchase of capacity at Kiamesha
wwtp. ['ve left that section in this report. Please confirm that this is still applicable to the consolidated
district.



Please let me know if you have any comments and we will get it finalized.
Joel Kohn asked if I could send him a copy of the draft. Is that ok with everyone?
Thanks and have a great day!

Matt

Matthew Sickler P.E.

Associate

Office: (570) 296-2765
111 Wheatfield Drive, Suite 1

Eax: (570) 296-2767
Milford, PA 18337

msickler@mhepc.com | www.mhepc.com

From: Jessica Keveson <jkeveson@mhepc.com>
Sent: Monday, November 8, 2021 10:06 AM

To: Matthew Sickler <msickler@mhepc.com>
Subject: Kiamesha - Draft MPR

Attached is the PDF of the Draft for the Kiamesha MPR

Jessica Keveson

Administrative Assistant

Office: (570) 296-2765

111 Wheatfield Drive, Suite 1

Fax: (570) 296-2767
Milford, PA 18337

jkeveson@mhepc.com | www.mhepc.com




MAP, PLAN AND REPORT
For
EXTENSION No. 1
OF THE KIAMESHA SEWER DISTRICT

THOMPSON
NEW YORK
SULLIVAN COUNTY, NEW YORK

Client: Prepared by:

Town of Thompson MHE Engineering, D.P.C.

4052 Route 42 33 Airport Center Drive, Suite 202

Monticello, NY 12701 New Windsor, New York 12553

ANY UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATION OR Job No.: 20-110

ADDITION TO THIS DOCUMENT IS A Draft Date: 11 May 2020

NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW. Rev. Date: 29 December 2021
NEW YORK OFFICE

PENNSYLVANIA OFFICE

33 Airport Center Drive, Suite 202, New Windsor, NY 12553 : . p—_— Sh FEEES
33 Airport Center Drive, Suite 202, New Windsor, NY 12553 111 Wheatfield Drive, Suite 1, Milford, PA 18327

845-367-3100 | F:845-567-3232 | mheny@mhepc.com 570-296-2765 | F:570-296-2767 | mhepa@mhepc.com



Kiamesha Sewer District Extension No. 1 MPR

Table of Contents

Page
A. INEFOAUCHION. .t srssse s seress s s sssasens senssscasesssnssuseneenen 3
B. BeNEFit Ar@a......comceiiiniiriircsennereerisesssssenssssssssssssse s soressssssssstsens seessesnesenas 3
C. Project DeSCription........cvivrcrnniinnenesisssrsssseessssesesssssssvessssrssssssesens 3
D. Existing and Proposed IMprovements......... e sevseeesnesssseresessesrsenas 4
E. Harris Woods PUMP Station.......ienerinsncncsiessinsssesssseeesessosesserssessessnens 5
F. PrOJECE COSES.c.uitiirininiisicrnsinrcrrararrsrressssmsanssssssesesssssmssse essesesssssenssvassanssersane 6
G. CONCIUSION ..t castcs s tmrsssersraessnessens s serass s snsems e scssensns st onssse seessnseassnsn 7

Attachment 1

Attachment 2

Attachment 3

Attachment 4

Attachment 5

Attachment 6

Harris Woods Sewer District No. 1

Sketch Pian of Schematic Layout of Collection Lines
Description of District Extension

Schematic Estimate of Probable Cost-Not Included in Draft
2020 Schedule of Points

List of Parcels for District Extension

29 December 2021

Page | 2



Kiamesha Sewer District Extension No. 1 MPR 29 December 2021

A. INTRODUCTION

The owners of the Countryside Bungalow Colony and Freeds Colony as well as other parcels located along Old
Liberty Road and Fraser Road, listed elsewhere, have petitioned the Town Board for the consideration of an
extension to the Kiamesha Sewer District located at the intersection of Old Liberty Road and Fraser Road. The
Town Board therefore authorized MHE Engineering, D.P.C. to prepare the following Map, Plan and Report.

B. BENEFIT AREA

The area to be benefited includes Countryside Acres Bungalow Colony, Tax Lot 8-1-57 and Freeds Bungalow
Colony, Tax Lot 8-1-47.1.

Tax Lot 8-1-10.4, which is a vacant parcel, will be added to Countryside Acres as a parking lot and will be
included in the district extension.

In addition, other single-family home lots, Tax Lots 8 — 1-24.1, 24.2, 24.3, 27 and 47.2 will be added to the
district extension

The district extension is generally located along Old Liberty Road and Fraser Road. The District extension is
more formerly shown on Attachment No. 1 and described in Attachment No.3.

C. PROJECT DESCRIPTION

The Harris Woods housing development is presently served by a central sewage collection system and
pumping station, which pumps wastewater to the Patio Homes pump station, which eventually is treated at
the Kiamesha Lake Sewage Treatment Plant.

The various bungalow colonies and property owners to be included in the Sewer District No.1 Extension will
develop their own sewage collection systems and connect via gravity sewer lines to the existing Harris Woods
Sewage Pumping Station located off of Old Liberty Road. Attachment No.2 shows a schematic layout of how
the property owners may wish to consider connecting to the pump station.

The existing Countryside Bungalow Colony and Freeds Colony are presently served by on lot subsurface
sewage disposal systems at various locations on their properties. An existing central gravity sewage collection
system carries wastewater from the bungalows to the multiple subsurface sewage disposal systems locations.
It is the intention of the Bungalow Colonies to abandon their own lot subsurface sewage disposal systems and
redirect their existing gravity sewage collection systems to a new gravity collection line to be connected to
the existing Harris Woods sewage pump station to be upgraded to handle the additional flows.

The Town of Thompson Sewer Department will require that the Bungalow Colonies investigate and upgrade
the existing collection systems within the colonies to eliminate any existing ground water infiltration/ inflow
and other deficiencies that may exist to avoid the need to treat excessive groundwater, which may be
infiltrating into the existing sewer system presently.

The various Bungalow Colonies and property owners to be included in the Sewer District Extension No.1 will

develop, at their own cost and expense, their own sewage collection systems and connect via gravity sewer
lines to the existing Harris Wood Sewage Pump Station located off of Old Liberty Road.

Page | 3



Kiamesha Sewer District Extension No. 1 MPR 29 December 2021

D. EXISTING AND PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS

The existing Kiamesha Sewer District includes a central sewage collection system and sewage pumping system
(Harris Woods Pump Station) designed for approximately 21,600 gallons per day. Sewage flows are pumped
via a 4-inch force main from the existing Harris Woods sewage pump station along Fraser Road to Anawanna
Lake Road where sewage flows by gravity via an 8-inch gravity sewer line to the Patio Homes Pump Station.
From Patio Homes, wastewater is pumped to the existing Kiamesha Lake Sewage Treatment Plant.

The Kiamesha Lake Sewage Treatment Plant has a rated capacity of 2,000,000 gallons per day. The existing
average daily flow to the Sewage Treatment Plant approximates 432,400 gallons per day for 2019. A new
Development, referred to as Lakeview Estates, was recently constructed and has paid for 33,000 gallons per
day of capacity at the Kiamesha Lake Sewage Treatment Plant. Considering the existing flows to the Sewage
Treatment Plant as well as the potential for in District properties to develop in the short term requiring an
estimated 350,000 gallons per day, the Adelar/EPR Casino Resort project with a Phase 1 estimate of 373,100
gallons per day and the Lakeview Estates Sewer District of 33,000 gallons per day, we estimate there will be a
reserve capacity at the Kiamesha Lake Sewage Treatment Plant of 811,900 gallons.

Estimated Sewage Flow for Ext. No. 1

Countryside Acres Bungalow Colony: (8-1-57, 10.4)

Existing Bungalow = 74 Units

Existing Bedrooms = 253 Bedrooms

Future Bedrooms to be Added = 47 Bedrooms
Total Bedrooms = 300

Estimated Flow (300 Bedrooms X 110gpd/Bedroom) = 33,000 gpd

Freeds Bungalow Colony: (8-1-47.1)

Existing Bungalows = 35 Units

Existing Bedrooms = 74 Bedrooms

Future Bedrooms to be added = 16 Bedrooms
Total Bedrooms = 90 Bedrooms

Estimated Flow (90 Bedrooms X 110gpd/Bedroom) = 9,900 gpd

5 Single Family Homes (8-1-24.1, 24.2, 24.3, 27 & 47.2)

Estimated Flow (5 bedrooms x 110gpd/Bedroom) = 550 gpd per home
Total flow = 5 x 550 gpd = 2,750 gpd

Total Flow = 45,650 gpd
Based on the permitted capacity at the Kiamesha Lake Sewage Treatment Plant, and committed flows for the
casino/resort and other project developments, the sewage treatment plant has adequate capacity to treat
the wastewater generated from the proposed Extension No.1 of the Kiamesha Sewer District projected to add

an estimated 45,650 gallons per day of additional flow.

Page | 4



Kiamesha Sewer District Extension No. 1 MPR 29 December 2021

The Kiamesha Extension No. 1 property owners are expected to contribute to the cost to purchase their fair
share of the reserve capacity at the Kiamesha Sewage Treatment Plant as provided for under Project Costs in
this report.

Countryside Acres and Freeds Bungalow Colony presently have sewage collection systems, which discharge to
on-lot subsurface sewage disposal systems. Modifications to the existing collection system will be required.
The existing subsurface sewage disposal systems are to be abandoned in accordance with NYSDOH protocols.
A gravity sewer line from strategic points in the existing Bungalow Colony collection systems will be
constructed to a newly proposed gravity sewer line to be extended from both Countryside Acres and Freeds
to the existing sewage pump station located at Harris Woods. The existing single-family lots will also require
a new gravity collection line.

The design and construction of the collection system modifications for Freeds and Countryside will be the
responsibility of the respective property owners as well as the extension of the gravity sewer line to tie into
the Harris Woods Sewage Pump Station. The design and construction of the collection line to serve the single-
family home lots to be included in the district extension will also be the responsibility of the various property
owners.

As noted above the Town of Thompson Sewer Department will require the owners of the Bungalow Colonies
to perform TV/smoke inspections of their existing sewage collection lines to determine if there are any
infiltration /inflow problems or other deficiencies within the collection system requiring repairs. All repairs
must be completed prior to connection of the Bungalow Colonies to the newly upgraded pump station at
Harris Woods.

A sketch plan showing the schematic layout of the various collection lines to be constructed by the property
owners has been included as Attachment No.2.

E. HARRIS WOODS PUMP STATION

The Harris Woods Pump Station was designed to service the build out of the Harris Woods Community, which
was determined to be 98 dwellings. The average daily flow rate was determined to be 21,613 gpd, with a
corresponding peak hour flow rate of 60 gpm. The pump station was designed for a flow rate of 120 gpm at
a TDH of 150 feet to maintain a minimum velocity in the force main above 2 feet per second.

The proposed additional flows to the district will increase the average day flow for the pump station to a total
of 67,263 gpd(21,613gpd + 45,650gpd). The corresponding peak hour flow rate is then 150 gpm.

The additional flows tributary to the pump station will require the replacement of the existing submersible
pumps, guiderail assemblies and variable frequency drives. A schematic estimate of probable construction
cost is attached to this report as Attachment No.4. The total estimated cost to increase the capacity of the
pump station to accommodate the additional development is $146,000.00.

Page | 5



Kiamesha Sewer District Extension No. 1 MPR 29 December 2021

F. PROJECT COSTS

The costs associated with the Sewer District Extension No.1 include pump station improvement costs, capacity
costs and annual costs. A summary of these costs is provided as follows:

PUMP STATION IMPROVEMENT COSTS

The bungalow colonies and other property owners to be included in the Sewer District Extension No.1 will be
responsible for all design, construction and costs associated with the installation of infrastructure
improvements for the collection of wastewater within the district extension and the gravity sewer connection
to the Harris Woods Sewage Pump Station.

In addition, the users in the Kiamesha Sewer District Extension No.1 will be responsible for all costs to upgrade
the pumping capacity of the existing Harris Woods Sewage Pump Station estimated at $146,000.00. A copy
of this cost estimate is provided as Attachment 4.

Assessing the pump station improvement costs on a gallon per day basis results in the following costs to each
property:

¢ Countryside Acres: $146,000 x (33,000 gpd/45,650 gpd) = $105,542.16

e Freeds Acres: $146,000 x {9,900 gpd/45,650 gpd) = $31,662.69

* Single Family Home (each): $146,000 x (550gpd/45,650 gpd) = $1,759.03

CAPACITY COSTS

With respect to the available capacity at the Kiamesha Lake Sewage Treatment Plant, to be used by the Sewer
District Extension No.1, due to the fact that the existing Kiamesha Lake Sewer District users have bought and
paid for the additional available capacity in the Kiamesha Lake Sewage Treatment Plant, as an outside user
the Sewer District Extension No.1 property owners will be expected to pay their fair share of the reserve
capacity at a rate of $20 per gallon per day, the cost for which is shown below.

Cost to purchase available capacity at the Kiamesha Lake Sewage Treatment Plant. Fair share cost has been
established previously for other District formations (Lakeview Estates), at a cost of $20 per gallon of Daily
Capacity reserves. Capacity costs for the District Extension properties are therefore:

e Countryside Acres: $20/gpd x 33,000 gpd = $660,000.

s Freeds Acres: $20/gpd x 9,900 gpd = $198,000

¢ Single Family Home (each): $20/gpd x 550gpd = $11,000

Actual capacity costs shall be determined based upon the number of actual bedrooms at the time of
connection. If the number of bedrooms on any of the properties exceeds that for which the property
purchased at the time of district extension, an additional capacity fee of $20/gpd shall be assessed and payable
at the time of building permit application. This additional capacity fee shall be assessed if the bedroom count
is increased within a 10 year time period, commencing at the time of District Extension No.1 formation by the
Town Board.

Page | 6



Kiamesha Sewer District Extension No. 1 MPR 29 December 2021

ANNUAL COSTS

The Kiamesha Sewer District assesses annual debt costs and operation and maintenance {O&M} costs on a
point system, which is based upon property use classification. The current schedule of points for the District
is provided in Attachment 5.

The list of parcels included in the District Extension is provided in Attachment 6 of this Report. This list includes
the property classification, which is utilized to assess annual sewer costs.

The Town of Thompson Town Board has adopted the following rates for the 2022 Kiamesha Sewer District
assessment:

Capital Debt Service = $9.65/Point
Annual O&M Cost = $54.50/Point

The annual sewer fee for a parcel in the District Extension will be calculated by multiplying the sewer points
for the property classification by the rates noted above.

For example: A single-family residence with 4 bedrooms property classification of 210 would be assessed the
following annual cost:
O&M (Rent) 10 Points ($54.50/Point) = $545.00

Capital Debt 10 Points {$9.65/Point) = $96.50
Total Annual Cost = $641.50

*All costs shown above are subject to change. Costs for the Pump Station Upgrade may change based on
actual Construction Costs and all increases will be the responsibility of The Kiamesha Sewer District Extension
No.1 users. Any increase in costs over estimates contained herein shall be reconciled and paid in full by all
properties in Extension No. 1 prior to being allowed to discharge into the system.

G. CONCLUSIONS

The costs associated with Extension No. 1 of the existing Kiamesha Sewer District to service the benefit area
are described above. The extension will not result in increased costs for existing district users.

Respectfully submitted,

MHE Engineering, D.P.C.

plosbes )i —

Matthew Sickler, P.E.

Page | 7



Attachment 1

Kiamesha Sewer District No. 1



[ ON
JUSWIYOENY

O% LTTS
SN A QIR
sty A9 EroRt
rwn T v
£ eI
1762 AONT Ava @
[ S A aayY § v
va. LTI o
SNOISIAEY

1 'ON NOISNILXH
LORILSIA damas

LICA N OTHMINGY
'+ ALNOY TSoF
NOSAINOHL 40 NAVL 404
JLONILSIA Yamas
VHSTAVIN

O EANGESIE N
ALEO4 TEALTITRIS ¥ #0LLXI00M TTY

AYTNOLIYOXOR TAVLS THOL AN TL
0 (D62L ROLLYIS 40 KOLIVIOL ¥ SINVI 5B
SONOLLYELLTY ¥0 ROLIGTY GIZROHLIYNA

N/ﬂwa% no aiojag

Hop MmN .._-..4 Big

NOISAA JLLYINIHOS

e BNIY3INIENG
s m———t

”I..n-liﬂ!m

Luojor) mojedung
..... apisAnimon

Auojo)y L57R. [ & 10
Mopudung spaaiyg i saspxusIxa
Uiri-8

VT
Ty iy,
7

—

e /\
Fortg , vam

i~ NOISNALXH LODILSIA
AIMHIS 4F850d0ud

O NOILYOG KORAEY
[y
A GALOMISK0D 36 L
:-E;:E.S “adasoson
erg

DNINNIDFH 4O LNIOE

€e-1-8
(4 callsd

LONMISIA ¥amas
VHSIWVIY ONILSIXT

VLS AR ONUSING

WY 80°L0'8 LZ0Z/9L/ZL “LinoAe ‘Bmp'dSoL L-02\BURIRICIUOISUSIXT J9M3G SPOOM SiiseH Uosdwoy) 0L L-0D0Z02\ 4



Attachment 2

Sketch Plan of Schematic Layout of Collection Lines



#dSVYHd 011-0Z¢# LO3r0dd

¢ 'ON
10210810 (o :ANA "

‘ON 1L33HS

SIN -Ag AamIIATY fedH ‘A8 NMVEQ

SO -AY AIMDFHD S{N -Ag NDISHA

120Z ‘AON €0 ‘3LYA adnssI
/91721 (ri1-glotrgEaav | v
aLva NOLLIINOSEA 'ON
SNOISIATY
10421 "A'N ‘OTTDLINOW
¥ 41004 T60¥
NOSJWOHL 40 NMOL 404

[ "ON NOISNHLXH JdMdS
OILVINHHOS "LX4 LORILSIA
YIMHAS VHSANVIA

@ GIANISTY LHOME L3I0 TYAUDITIALNT ¥ NOLLIHIO¥d TTV

AVTNOLLYDAQT 3IVLS WHOA MAN THL 40 (236022 NOLLIIS 40
NOILYIOIA ¥ SINV'Id $BIL 40 NOLLVHRLTY ¥ NOLLIGAY GAZROHLNYND

sszozol N T HFIINISONIS

nmgv(n% I

VA

\

vy Sas
/ / 10[-UQ
LS-1-8 ol
\  AAISAYINAOD |
I'Ly-1-8 \\/ / ‘
AT s\

¥

a3

o0

Loy -
5

2

‘Bl dumng

—
\ ————— — —

(INVOVA) ?z<u<>v~ (LNVOVA) /
1-8
,

__ EVYTI-8 1+ TvT-1-8 | T1ve-
|

o

(ASNOH DANW)
LT-1-8

ALINININOD
SAOOM SITIVH

/,/

WY 221652 LZ0ZI9LZL "LinoAET 'BMp dSOL L-OT\BUEICHUOISUSIXT JOMOS SPOOM St uosdwoy | 0L1-02\0202\'d



Attachment 3

Description of District Extension



Kiamesha Sewer District Ext. No. 1 November 2021

Beginning at a point, being the northeast corner of TM 8-1-47.1, said corner also being on the boundary
of Fraser Road; Thence

1.

10.

11.

12.

13,

Westerly, 1,318 feet more or less, along the southerly boundary of Fraser Road, also being the
northern boundary of TM 8-1-47.1, to a point; thence

Northerly, 42 feet more or less, across Fraser Road to a point, being the southeastern corner of
TM 8-1-27; thence

Northerly, 281 feet more or less, along the easterly boundary of TM 8-1-27 to a point, said point
being the northeasterly corner of TM 8-1-27; thence

Westerly, 775 feet more or less, along the northerly boundary of TM 8-1-27, TM 8-1-24.3, TM 8-
1-24.2 and TM 8-1-24.1 to a point, said point being the northwesterly corner of TM 8-1-24.1 and
being located on the boundary of Old Liberty Road; thence

Southerly, 156 feet more or less, along the easterly boundary of Old Liberty Road, also being the
westerly boundary of TM 8-1-24.1, to a point; thence

Westerly, 57 feet more or less, across Old Liberty Road to a point, said point being the
northeasterly corner of TM 8-1-10.4; thence

Westerly, 704 feet more or less, along the northerly boundary of TM 8-1-10.4, also being the
southerly boundary of the Kiamesha Sewer District, to a point, said point being the
northwesterly corner of TM 8-1-10.4; thence

Southerly, 161 feet more or less, along the westerly boundary of TM 8-1-10.4, also being the
easterly boundary of the Kiamesha Sewer District to a point, said point being the southwesterly
corner of TM 8-1-10.4; thence

Westerly, 1,223 feet more or less, along the northerly boundary of TM 8-1-57, also being the
southerly boundary of the Kiamesha Sewer District, to a point, said point being the
northwesterly corner of TM 8-1-57, thence

Southerly, 624 feet more or less, along the westerly boundary of TM 8-1-57 to a point, said point
being the southwesterly corner of TM 8-1-57; thence

Easterly, 1,563 feet more or less, along the southerly boundary of TM 8-1-57 to a point, said
point being an inside corner of TM 8-1-57; thence

Southerly, 692 feet more or less, along the westerly boundary of TM 8-1-57 to a point, said point
being a corner of TM 8-1-57; thence

Southeasterly, 418 feet more or less, along the westerly boundary of TM 8-1-57 to a point, said
point being the southwest corner of TM 8-1-57; thence



Kiamesha Sewer District Ext. No. 1 November 2021

14,

15.

16.

17.

18.

19,

Easterly, 898 feet more or less, along the southerly boundary of TM 8-1-57 to a point, said point
being the southeasterly corner of TM 8-1-57 and on the westerly boundary of Old Liberty Park
road; thence

Northwesterly, 1,444 feet more or less, along the easterly boundary of TM 8-1-57, also being the
westerly boundary of Old Liberty Park road to a point; thence

Easterly, 50 feet more or less, across Old Liberty Park Road to a point, said point being the
southwesterly corner of TM 8-1-47.1; thence

Easterly, 2,055 feet more or less, along the southern boundary of TM 8-1-47.1 to a point, said
point being the southeastern corner of TM 8-1-47.1; thence

Northwesterly, 323 feet more or less, along the easterly boundary of TM 8-1-47.1 to a point on
said boundary; thence

Northerly, 43 feet more or less, along the westerly boundary of TM 8-1-47.1 to point, said point
being the northeasterly corner of TM 8-1-47.1 and also being the point of beginning.



Attachment 4

Schematic Estimate of Probable Cost



Lol

LZ-2-11 8jBlST 150D JNBWBUDS § JUSWUIBRNSIUSLILUOBIVALZOZ 'ACN HdW UOISUSIXT (IS BUSOWEBHSWISIC Jemas SLieH 0L L-0Z2\0Z02v L

00091 1
000/
000’9
000'S
000'8Z1
000°6
000°61 1

S1ViOL

SIw
:Ag pasinay
LC-AON-Z
- 1pasIAaY §sp

R RN AR R BN

000'0Z
00001t
000’91
000’9
000
000's
0009
00001
000'v¥

AO1dd “1x3

4502 uoydniysuo) @ ubisa [pjog
UOHDAIBSGO /UOHDUSIUILPD UOHINISUOD
ss8204d pup syuawnaop piq

jpaouddp H3g pup ubissp Awouuijaad
507 UoysnIYsUO)) [pjof

$91USBULUOD) UOHINISUD?D)

[Pioigng
$ 000000z § S1 l $EHO Hoppijuoy 6
$ 0000001 $ Y l 249 ‘suj ‘spuoq ‘suoipuod |PIBUSC) 8
$ 0000Z'c $ AVQ S 7 jo mem Jogqo] ¢
$ 00005'L $ Avd 4 juswaboubw moy pup Buidwnd ssodAg 9
$ 00000C $ S1 1 Buruipuy g dnpinis 1anpbynudWYy S
$ 00000 $ S l sjusuOdWod RIS PUD BIDMPIDY ISIW 4
$ 00000t $ v3 z Ajquessy |ipy epiney ¢
$ 00000 $ 41 z aAl( Aduenbaig sjgpLDA T
¢ 00000z ¢ v3 z 4 ¥8 @ wdb 9z sdwnd sjqisiawqng {

GONB}S diing SPOoA SIZIDH

JO0dd LINN 1INN ALLLINVND NOILdIDOS3Ia  Wall

150D UOHINISUOY B|GDOI] JO DIDWIIST dDWBYIS
}Io 4 MaN ‘Ajunoy) ubajjing
uosdwioy] jo umoj
proloid sjuswsnosdwij uoypig dwing
PLYSIQ 19Mag SPOOM SHIDH




Attachment 5
2020 Schedule of Points




1/28/2021

2020 Schedule of Points

This Schedule refers to domestic, or sanitary, sewage
Multi-use properties will be assigned points summed for each use

*zper unit
Property Class Property Use Rent Points _ Debt Points
210 Single-family dwellings
1to 4 bedrooms 10 10
5 or more bedrooms 20 20
215, 220 Home with apartment, Two-family dwellings 20 20
230 Three-family dwelling 30 30
260 Seasonal Homes 10 10
280 Residential multistructure, multipurpose* 20 20
411 Apartment*
one-bedroom 7 7
two-bedroom 8 8
three-bedroom 10 10
Residences with HOA offering plans will be assigned a share of the Points
Condominiums for the related common facilities
270, 416 Moabile home, manufactured home parks* 5 5
260 Seasonal Residences 10 10
414, 415, 418 Hotels, Motels, Inns
Office, first unit, smali kitchen 20 20
each sleeping unit* 5 5
each efficiency unit* 6 5
417 Camps, cottages, bungalows; unheated; per unit* 5 10
add for day camps and/or school facilities 15 15
421,424 Restaurants, Night clubs 80 80
422,423,425, 426 Diners, Fast Food and bars 40 40
431,432,433 Autodealers, Service Stations, Body shops 20 30
434, 435, 436 Car wash 70 70
437,438 Parking lots 0 10
440, 441, 442, 446, 449 Storage, warehouse, distribution facility 20 20
plus 4 point/1000 sqft
447 Truck terminal 100 100
451, 452, 453, 454 Large Retail 50 50
plus 6 points/1000 sqft
limited facilities 4 points/1000 sqft
455, 471, 472 Sales (non-auto}, funeral home, kennel 30 30
460, 461, 462, 463 Banks 60 60
464, 465 Office and Professional building 100 100
480, 482, 483 Multi-use commercial, row type, converted residence 15 15
484, 485, 486 Small commercial, mini-marts 30 30
512, 534, 541, 542 Movie theatre, social halls, bowling alleys, ice rinks 90 90
543, 544, 545, 546, 553 Recreational and sport facilities 120 120
Recreational acreage without facilities, per acre (ex golf courses, parks,
550, 552, 682 etc) 4 5
554 Qutdoor pools, no facilities 20 20
612, 613, 614, 615 Schools, Colleges, Special Institutions (day use) 20 20
plus 5 point/1000 sgft
611, 620, 632, 681 Library, Cultural, Religious, Benevolent 20 20
641 Hospitals 50 50
plus 20 points/1000 sq ft
614, 633 (Residential) Nursing Home, Group Home, Special Institutions, Assisted Livin 50 50
plus 25 points/1000 sq ft
642 Small health care office 20 20
plus 8 points/1000 sq ft
652 Government Office 100 100
710, 712, 714 Manufacturing and Processing 50 50
720,721 Mining 10 10
822,823853 water supply, water treatment, wastewater treatment
according to volume of sewage sent to Town
300 Vacant, Subdivided fots
Each buildable residential lot 0 3
Each commercial fot 0 4
Each waterfront lot 4] 4
Acreage per acre 0 5
SPECIAL CLASSIFICATION: parcels or units included in the district which can
not be feasibly served at this time, the property line being more than 200
feet from the sewer fine or other circumstances making connection
infeasible. 0 0.01

OUTSIDE USERs shall be assigned points on the same basis and using the
same formula used for all parcels within the district, with an additional
10% Administration fee

If a user is a MUNICIPAL GOVERNMENT, the Town and such municipal
government may by contract agree on the charge to be imposed for use of
the sewer system, which such contract may include the successor to such
municipal government

The Town Board will make decisions on questions of classifications of properties



Attachment 6

List of Parcels for District Extension



Kiamesha Sewer District Ext. No. 1 November 2021

List of Parcels for District Extension

Tax Map Parcel Acreage Property Classification
8-1-24.1 1.55 370 — Residence Vacant
8-1-24.2 141 311 - Residence Vacant
8-1-24.3 1.46 311 — Residence Vacant

8-1-27 0.69 270 — MFG Housing
8-1-47.1 13.77 417 - Cottage
8-1-47.2 0.3 210 — 1 Family Residence
8-1-10.4 2.76 314 - Rural Vacant

8-1-57 48.83 417 — Cottage




KALTER, KAPLAN, ZEIGER & FORMAN
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
6168 STATE RouTEe 42, P.O. Box 30
WooDBOURNE, NEwW YORX 12788

Ivan KALTER TeL. (848) 434-4777 ELLENVILLE OFFICE
ivankalter-kkz@hve.rr.com Fax (845) 436-8156 47 NorRTE Mar~N StrEET, P.O. Box 186
JEFFREY KAPLAN Email: kkz@hve.rr.com ErLeNviLLE, NEw YORK 12428

Jkaplan.kkzf@gmail.com TEL. (843) 647-3110
Fax (845) 6476202

Jax L. ZEIGER . .
Email: jkaplan.kkzf@gmail.com

jayzeiger-kkz@hve.rr.com

TERRY S.FORMAN
terryforman-kkz@hve.rr.com

December 30, 2021

Michael B. Mednick, Esq.
Law Office of Michael B. Mednick
544 Broadway, Suite 4
Monticello, New York 12701

RE: Lakeview Estates of Monticello, LLC with Town of Thompson
Dear Michael:

Enclosed please find the Utility and Access Easement with the TP-584 which has been signed
by my client. Please have William J. Rieber, Jr., the Town Supervisor, sign both and return signed

originals back to my office for recording.

If you have any questions, please call our office.

Thank you,
N Sincerf'ly,
i> M 7
JAY L:Z I
N
JLZ/ma

Enc.



UTILITY AND ACCESS EASEMENT

This indenture is made and executed as of the __day of December, 2021, between Lakeview
Estates of Monticello, LLC, a New York limited liability company having its principal place of
business at 1738 57" Street, Brooklyn, New York 11204 (the “Grantor”) and Town of Thompson,
a Municipal corporation, having its principal place of business at 4052 Route 42, Monticello, NY

12701 (*Grantee™).
WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, the Grantor is the owner of a parcel of land located in the Town of Thompson,
Sullivan County, New York having a tax map number of Section 8, Block 1, Lot 31.1 (the “Grantor
Parcel”™); and

WHEREAS, the Grantor has constructed a residential community on the Grantor Parcel
consisting of 59 houses, a caretaker residence, a community building, and amenities, including
swimming pools (the “Project™), and, in connection with the construction, installed a sewage pump
station, which connects the Project improvements to the Grantee’s sewer distribution systems; and

WHEREAS, the Grantee requires an easement from the Grantor to allow the Grantee to
access the sewage pump station, and to allow the Grantee to maintain the Grantee the sewage pump
station and other Grantee owned facilities which are connected to said sewage pump station; and

WHEREAS, the Grantor has agreed to grant the easement requested herein under the terms
and conditions set forth below:

NOW, THEREFORE, the Grantor and Grantee agree as follows:

1. The Grantor for and in consideration of the sum of $1.00, and other good and
valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, does hereby grant and convey
and release unto the Grantee, its successors and assigns a permanent right-of-way and easement (the
“Easement”) to enter upon, construct and reconstruct, and install and maintain the sewage pump
station and all additional Grantee property that is connected to said sewage pump station and all such
other utility property and facilities now located within the area of the Easement or that may be
installed at any future date. A metes and bounds description of the area of the Easement is annexed
hereto as Exhibit “A™.

2. The Grantor has installed the sewage pump station and all additional facilities within
the area of the Easement. The Grantor authorizes the Grantee to maintain the sewage pump station
and all meters, valves. pipes and appropriate additional connections, within the boundaries of the
easement area. The Grantee shall be responsible for all costs and expenses of the foregoing, and upon
completion of any new installation and/or maintenance, the Grantee shall restore the lands of the
Grantor to the condition that existed prior to the foregoing.



3. The Grantee shall have a permanent easement which will allow the Grantee access
to the easement area to inspect and maintain the property that is installed by the Grantee and to make
all necessary repairs and replacements. All costs and expenses of maintenance, repairs and
replacement shall belong to the Grantee. In addition, any damage caused by the Grantee to the lands
of the Grantor in connection with the installation or in connection with maintenance, repairs or
restoration by the Grantee shall be at the Grantee’s sole cost and expense.

4, The Grantor reserves the right to use and enjoy the premises which is the subject of
the Easement described herein, subject to the rights and privileges herein described and granted to
the Grantee pursuant to this Agreement: provided, however, that such use shall not interfere or
obstruct the construction, installation, operation, maintenance, repair or replacement of, or cause
injury or damage to the sewage pump station or any other equipment of the Grantee.

5. The Grantor and Grantee agree that the Easement provided for herein shall be a
covenant which shall run with the land, and shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the
Grantor, the Grantee, and their heirs, successors, and assigns forever.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Grantor and Grantee have duly executed this easement the
date, month and year first above written.

Lakeonf '

By: | &4
B%%@’égyérg, Managing Member

onticello, LLC

Town of Thompson

By:

William J. Rieber, Jr., Supervisor

L]



STATE OF NEW YORK )
)ss.:

COUNTY OF A7 ¢3)

o
On the 73 é:ay of December, in the year 2021 before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public
inand for said State, personally appeared BENCY MOSSBERG, personally known to me or proved
to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the individual whose name is subscribed to the
within instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the same in his capacity, and that by his
signature on the instrument, the individual, or the pegmupo\n behalf of which the individual acted,

executed the instrument. //
N .~ / M/ETLANA ROTH
| — Mitary Fublic, State of New Yorl

Notary Piiblic No. 01ROB222656
Qualified in Kings County
Gommission Expires 5/24/20¢A4

STATE OF NEW YORK )
)ss.:
COUNTY OF SULLIVAN)

Onthe _ day of December, in the year 2021 before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public
in and for said State, personally appeared WILLIAM J. RIEBER, JR., personally known to me or
proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the individual whose name is subscribed to
the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the same in his capacity, and that
by his signature on the instrument, the individual, or the person upon behalf of which the individual
acted, executed the instrument.

Notary Public



October 28, 2021
Page 1 of2

DESCRIPTION OF 20 FOOT WIDE RIGHT OF WAY TO THE TOWN OF THOMPSON FOR
ACCESS TO THE SEWAGE PUMP STATION AREA EASEMENT & A DESCRIPTION OF
AN EASEMENT FOR ACCESS GRANTED TO THE TOWN OF THOMPSON FOR THE
SEWAGE PUMP STATION AREA EASEMENT

Portion of Tax Map no. 8.-1-31.1

All that certain lot, piece or parcel of land situate, lying and being in the Town of Thompson,
County of Sullivan, and State of New York which is more accurately bounded and described as

follows:

Beginning in the center of Coral Drive and the westerly bounds of Anawana Lake Road a.k.a.
County Route #103. said point being located $07°22°37" W 26.66" from angle point of the outer
bounds of the lands of Lake View Estates of Monticello LLC. filed in the Sullivan County
Clerk’s office as Instrument #2014-8068, said angle point also being in the center of Anawana

Lake Road a.k.a. County Route #103:

thence from the said point of beginning in a generally northwesterly direction and generally
along the center line of Coral Drive a total distance of 1520 feet, more accurately described as

the following (9) nine courses and distances:

N82°03'45"W 384.46°;

On a curve to the right having a radius of 100.00, an arc length of 62.13°, a chord bearing

N64°15'45”W and chord distance of 61.14°;

3. N46°27'44"W 179.127;

4. On acurve to the left having a radius of 200.00, an arc length of 90.00°, a chord bearing
N59°21'16”W and chord distance of 89.25;

5. N72°14'48"W 360.88°;

6. Ona curve to the right having a radius of 100.00, an arc length of 83.48°, a chord bearing
N48°19'58”W and chord distance of 81.07';

7. N24°25'07"W 63.18°;

8. On a curve to the right having a radius of 100.00, an arc length of 95.58°, a chord bearing
NO02°57'47”E and chord distance of 91.98° :

9. N30°20'41"E 201.16’, partially adjacent to the sewage pump station easement on the

westerly bounds of Coral Drive, being the end of the 1520 right of way.

b



October 28, 2021
Page 2 of 2

Together with a Sewage pump Station Area Easement described as followed:

Beginning at the end of the 1520° right of way N54°12'13“W 10.05 from the point of beginning
inside the lands of Lake View Estates of Monticello LLC. filed in the Sullivan County Clerk’s
office as Instrument #2014-8068 on the westerly bounds of Coral Drive;

thence from the said point of beginning on the following (5) five courses and distances;

1. 859°39'19”E 15.00°,

2. N60°09°32”E 50.00’,

3. N11°00°56”E 60.00”,

. N59°39°19”"W 20.007,

- S30°20°41”W 100.00, to the point or place of beginning.

L

Containing 0.066 Acres of land.

Subject to all legally enforceable covenants, easements, restrictions, conditions and agreements
of record.

Being a portion of the premises conveyed to Lake View Estates of Monticello LLC. dated
November 04, 2014, and recorded December 08, 2014, in the Sullivan County Clerk’s office as

Instrument #2014-8068.



/ The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 29 of the Year 2022,
1’/

/
7

/

/

{
!
]
{
H

i
k1

A\
\

Resolved, that all Town of Thompson employees shall be reimbursed for meals and incidentals on a per
diem basis, of which the per diem reimbursement rates for meals and incidentals in 2022 shall be in
accordance with U.S. General Services Administration's Fiscal Year 2022 Per Diem Rates (Standard Rate)
for the area the employee is attending: https//www.gsa.gov/travel/plan-book/per-diem-rates.
Moved by: Councilman Schock Seconded by: Councilman Pavese
Vote: Ayes5 Rieber, Meddaugh, Pavese, Schock and Mace

Nays 0

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 28 of the Year 2022,

Resolved, that the 2022 Road Maintenance Program as proposed by Highway Superintendent Richard L.
Benjamin, Jr. be, and is hereby approved for the expenditure of funds as adopted in the 2022 approved
budget under Repairs, Maintenance and Improvements. The total amount appropriated in the 2022 Budget
is $3,313,389.00.
Moved by: Councilwoman Meddaugh Seconded by: Councilman Schock
Vote: Ayes5 Rieber, Meddaugh, Pavese, Schock and Mace

Nays 0

Resolved, that the following categories of charges may be paid upon authorization of the Comptroller and
Town Supervisor prior to being audited and/or obtaining Board approval:
(a) Electric Utility Invoices

(b) Telephone Invoices

(c) Federal and State Agencies for permits, fees, etc.
(d) Sullivan County Clerk's Office: Filing fees

(e) Insurance Premiums

(f) Postage, freight and express charges

(g) Bond or note Payments (Debt & Interest)

(h) Spectrum

(i) Payroll liabilities

o
=

Garbage Refuse & Recycling Removal

(k) Any payables to government agencies
Moved by: Councilman Mace Seconded by: Councilman Schock
Vote:  Ayes 5 Rieber, Meddaugh, Pavese, Schock and Mace

Nays 0

e

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 30 of the Year 2022.

Resolved, that the Town Board hereby authorizes interfund loans from “A” fund to “T" fund to prefund
payroll withdrawals in amounts to be determined by the Comptroller and Town Supervisor. Any prefund
amount remaining in T fund will be paid back to A fund by year end.
Moved by: Councilwoman Meddaugh Seconded by: Councilman Pavese
Vote:  Ayes 5 Rieber, Meddaugh, Pavese, Schock and Mace

Nays 0

The Following Resolution Was Duly Adopted: Res. No. 31 of the Year 2022.

Page 8 of 15

\

s, I

%



